
From: Joseph Ronan 
Sent: 1/17/2012 2:21:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-vl-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_ResJ.DOC 

Danke. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 04:09 PM 
To: Brian K Cherry <BKC7@pge.com>; Joseph Ronan 
Subject: Fwd: CPUC01-#573134-v1-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kahlon, Gurbux" <gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Date: January 17, 2012 1:42:50 PM PST 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: FW: CPUC01-#573134-vl-E-4471 (Comment_Draft_ResJ.DOC 

Paul, here it is. 

From: Gatchalian, Honesto 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 1:35 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: CPUC01-#573134-vl-E-4471_(Comment_Draft_Res_).DOC 

Hi Gurbux, 

Per your request, attached is Draft Res. E-4471. 

Ness 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product 
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended 
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or 
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
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in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you. 
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